
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE 
SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL 

WATER PLANNING GROUP 

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) as 
established by the Texas Water Development Board will be held on Thursday, August 4, 2022 at 9:30 AM both 
in person and virtually. The in person meeting will be held at the San Antonio Water System's Customer Service 
Building, Room CR-145, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212. You can attend virtually on WebEx 
at https://saws.webex.com/saws/j.php?MTID=m3ca1b69bb27c7d5541c708fb1320a54d. The planning group 
members will consider and may take action regarding:

1. (9:30 AM) Roll-Call

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Meeting of the South Central Texas Regional
Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG)

4. Status Reports and Communications by TWDB

5. Status Reports and Communications Related to Regional Water Planning including reports by the Chair, 
Regional Liaisons, Groundwater Management Area Representatives, and Members of the Planning Group

6. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Filling the Existing Vacancies for Water Utilities and 
Electric Generating Utilities Interest Groups

7. Presentation by Technical Consultant Regarding Schedule and Progress 

8. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the Establishment of Additional Subcommittees

9. Schedule and Potential Agenda Items for the Next Meeting of the SCTRWPG

10. Public Comment

11. Adjourn

Comments and submissions may be submitted through email to khayes@sariverauthority.org. Any written documentation 
can be sent to Tim Andruss, Chair, South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group, c/o San Antonio River Authority, 
Attn: Kendall Hayes, 201 W. Sheridan Street, San Antonio, TX 78204. Please direct any questions to Kendall Hayes at 
(210) 302-3641.

Tim Andruss
Cross-Out



AGENDA ITEM NO.3 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE SCTRWPG 

  



Minutes of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group  
May 05, 2022 

Chair Andruss called the hybrid meeting to order at 9:30 a.m., held both in person and through 
WebEx online platform.  
 

24 of the 30 voting members, or their alternates, were present. 
 
Voting Members Present:  
Tim Andruss       Weldon Riggs 
Amber Beard       Roland Ruiz 
John Byrum       Dianne Savage 
Curt Campbell       Darren Simmons 
Rey Chavez       Jonathan Stinson 
Debbie Farmer      Heather Sumpter 
Steve Graham        Thomas Taggart 
Tom Jungman       Ian Taylor 
Russell Labus       Dianne Wassenich  
Glenn Lord       Adam Yablonski    
Travis Pruski  
Robert Puente         
Annalisa Peace for Vanessa Puig Williams 
Humberto Ramos 
       
      
Voting Members Absent: 
Will Conley 
Charlie Flatten 
Vic Hilderbran 
Daniel Meyer 
Gary Middleton 
Mitchell Sowards        
 
Non-Voting Members Present: 
Ron Ellis for Elizabeth McCoy, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 
Jennifer Bronson for Marty Kelly, TX Department of Parks and Wildlife 
Jami McCool, TX Dept. of Agriculture 
 
Non-Voting Members Absent: 
Iliana Delgado, TCEQ  
Ronald Fieseler, Region K Liaison 
Don McGhee, Region M Liaison 
Charles Wiedenfeld, Region J Liaison  
Carl Crull, Region N Liaison  
Rusty Ray, Texas Soil & Water Cons. Board 
 
 
 
 
 



Beginning with the February 11, 2016, meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water 
Planning Group, all recordings are available for the public at www.regionltexas.org. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.regionltexas.org/


AGENDA ITEM NO.1: ROLL CALL 

Ms. Kendall Hayes took roll call.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.2: PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comments.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.3: COMMUNICATIONS FROM TWDB DIRECTOR JACKSON 

TWDB Director Kathleen Jackson provided comments on water conservation and surface water 
and groundwater utilization. She briefed the RWPG on the number of ongoing projects and 
project management. She spoke to TWDB’s current outreach to rural communities and 
continuous improvements.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.4: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS 
MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 
GROUP (SCTRWPG) 

Mr. Pruski motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Lord seconded the motion, motion passed.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.5: STATUS REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY TWDB  

Mr. Ron Ellis provided an update from TWDB. The data released by TWDB is available to all 
RWPG members on the dashboard on their website: 
twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/data/projections/2027/municipal.asp  

He also provided updates on key rule changes to Chapter 357 and 358, Regional Water Planning 
and State Water Planning rules. His presentation is available online at www.regionltexas.org  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.6: STATUS REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS RELATED TO 
REGIONAL WATER PLANNING INCLUDING REPORTS BY THE CHAIR, 
REGIONAL LIAISONS, GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AREA 
REPRESENTATIVES AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING GROUP 

Chair Andruss provided an update on the existing vacancies. There was interest but no 
applications. When the solicitation is posted again, Ms. Hayes will reach out to the interested 
parties.  

GMA 15 has received notice that DFA and explanatory report has been designated as 
administratively complete.  

http://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/data/projections/2027/municipal.asp
http://www.regionltexas.org/


Ms. Wassenich attended Region K. They are in the same stage as Region L. There was 
discussion around the change to agriculture amounts of water that may need to be met. 

  

AGENDA ITEM NO.7: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE 
THE SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE TWDB CONTRACT TO INCORPORATE THE FULL SCOPE 
OF WORK AND TOTAL PROJECT COST FOR THE 2026 REGIONAL WATER PLAN 

Ms. Hayes and Mr. Ellis presented on the amendment. Mr. Stinson motioned to authorize the San 
Antonio River Authority to negotiate and execute an amendment to the TWDB contract to 
incorporate the full scope of work and total project cost for the 2026 Regional Water Plan. Mr. 
Byrum seconded the motion, motion passed.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.8: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SUBCOMMITTEES 

Mr. Yablonski asked the RWPG to consider establishing an irrigation and agriculture 
subcommittee. He proposed that Region L look at what other regions have done to meet 
agriculture needs. This subcommittee would focus on technical analysis and outreach to the rural 
communities. Discussion ensued regarding unmet needs of irrigation, the lack of outreach to 
rural communities and how to reach them, and funding for the committee.  

Mr. Ramos motioned to create a Rural Community Outreach Subcommittee with the initial 
purpose to coordinate with interested members, create a plan of action to develop outreach 
program, investigate funding, and coordinate with TWDB. This committee would also consider 
the topic of irrigation. Members of the committee will be Mr. Pruski, Mr. Yablonski, Ms. 
Wassenich, Mr. Ruiz, and Mr. Jungman. Mr. Yablonski seconded the motion, motion passed.   

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.9: PRESENTATION BY TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 
REGARDING SCHEDULE AND DRAFT DATA FROM TWDB 

Ms. Lauren Gonzalez presented the conceptual schedule for Region L plan development. Her 
presentation is available online.  

Ms. Gonzalez presented the released WUG list data and discussed the activities of the Population 
and Water Demands workgroup. The Technical Consultants proposed the following actions: 

• Agree to change the name of Port O’Connor Improvement District, Crystal Clear SUD 
and Maxwell SUD  

• Agree to add the following WUGs: 3009 Water, C Willow Water, Concan WSC, Three 
Oaks WSC, Ville D’Alsace Water Supply 

• Propose the removal of Rancho Del Lago  



Ms. Gonzalez and Ms. Burke presented the draft municipal historical and water demands data.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.10: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
ACTIVITIES OF THE POPULATION AND WATER DEMANDS WORKGROUP 
RELATED TO TWDB DRAFT DATA  

Ms. Gonzalez summarized the activities of the Population and Water Demands Workgroup. Mr. 
Ramos, as chair of the workgroup, provided the formal recommendation to the RWPG. The 
Population and Water Demands Workgroup recommends the approval of the proposed changes 
to the WUG List as presented by the technical consultants. Mr. Ramos motioned that the 
planning group adopt the recommendation of the workgroup. Mr. Graham seconded the motion, 
motion passed.   

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.11: SCHEDULE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE 
NEXT MEETING OF THE SCTRWPG  

The next SCTRWPG meeting is scheduled for August 4, 2022, at 9:30 AM.  

Mr. Chavez announced that he will be retiring from SAMA.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.12: PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments.  

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.13: ADJOURN 

Mr. Stinson motioned to adjourn. Mr. Riggs seconded the motion, motion passed.  

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.4 – STATUS REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY TWDB 

  



Region L TWDB Update 8‐4‐22
1. RWP Contract Amendments
 On July 7, TWDB Board approved increased funds for planning contracts
 Amendments to be sent to RWPG political subdivisions for execution

2. Interregional Planning Council
 On July 7, TWDB Board appointed new Council members
 TWDB to coordinate with members on logistics for first meeting

3. State Water Implementation Fund for Texas (SWIFT)
On July 27, SWIFT funds committed to two Region L projects:

 $10,000,000 to the ARWA Carrizo Wilcox Project Phase 1B
 $112,335,000 to the GBRA Mid‐Basin Water Supply Project

4. Projections release schedule
 August 2022: draft irrigation and mining demands released
 February 2023: population and municipal demands released

1



AGENDA ITEM NO.6 – DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING FILLING THE EXISTING 
VACANCIES FOR WATER UTLITIES AND ELECTRIC GENERATING UTILITIES 

 

Includes: Scooter Mangold’s Nomination Form for Water Utilities vacancy  

  



FROM: 

DATE: 

South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 

May 31, 2022

SUBJECT:  Solicitation of Nominations to Fill Vacancies of the South Central Texas 
Regional Water Planning Group Voting Membership 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP (REGION L) 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG), as established by the 
Texas Water Development Board in accordance with 31 TAC 357, is soliciting nominations to 
fill a voting member vacancy on the SCTRWPG in the following interest area: Electric 
Generating Utilities and Water Utilities. 

For your convenience, the nomination form may be found on the SCTRWPG website at 
regionltexas.org. 

Article V. Section 3 of the adopted SCTRWPG Bylaws states that in order to be eligible for 
voting membership, a person must be capable of adequately representing the interest for which 
a member is sought, willing to be participate in the regional flood   planning process, attend 
meetings, and abide by the adopted Bylaws. 

Nomination   forms    may    be    submitted    through   email   to   khayes@sariverauthority.org, 
or   by   printing   the   nomination    form,    completing    it,    and    mailing.   A nomination 
form must be completed and submitted for each nominee to be considered. For specific 
definitions and eligibility requirements in each of the areas of interest, and to obtain a 
nomination form, please contact Kendall Hayes (210) 302-3641 or khayes@sariverauthority.org. 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Area consists of Atascosa, Bexar, Caldwell, 
Calhoun, Comal, DeWitt, Dimmit, Frio, Goliad, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Karnes, Kendall, La Salle, 
Medina, Refugio, Uvalde, Victoria, Wilson, Zavala and part of Hays Counties. 

Nominations must be received by 5:00 p.m., Thursday, June 30, 2022, addressed to 
Tim Andruss, Chair,   South   Central   Texas   Regional   Water   Planning   Group,   c/o   
San Antonio River Authority, Attn: Kendall Hayes, 201 W. Sheridan Street,   San   
Antonio, Texas 78204, or emailed to khayes@sariverauthority.org 

Regional Water Planning Group Voting Membership 

mailto:cheller@sariverauthority.org
http://www.regionltexas.org/
mailto:cheller@sariverauthority.org
mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org
mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org
mailto:cheller@sariverauthority.org


SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 
GROUP Nomination for Interest Group (check one): 
□ Water Utilities □ Electric Generating Utilities

Pursuant to official Bylaws and Guiding Principles adopted by the South Central Texas Regional 
Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG), nominators shall provide information regarding the nominee’s 
current employer, and provide a description of the nominee’s experience that qualifies   him/her   
for   the position   in   the   interest   group   being   sought    to    represent. Please refer   to   section  
357.11    (e)   (see   addendum)   of   the   Texas   Administrative   Code for the definitions of the 
interest categories represented on the SCTRWPG. 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

PHONE: FAX: EMAIL: 

OCCUPATION 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 

PHONE: FAX: EMAIL: 

INTEREST AREA: 

COUNTY: 

OCCUPATION:  

NOMINATOR 

NOMINEE 

Roland Ruiz

900 E Quincy St, San Antonio, Texas 78215

(210) 222-2204 rruiz@edwardsaquifer.org

General Manager, Edwards Aquifer Authority

Temple (Scooter) Mangold

PO Box 127, Yancey, Texas 78886

(830) 741-5264 (830) 741-8009 scootermangold@yanceywater.com

Water Utilities

Medina County

General Manager, Yancey Water Supply Corporation



PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE NOMINEE’S EXPERIENCE THAT WOULD 
QUALIFY HIM/HER FOR THE POSITION (please use additional pages if needed): 

PLEASE LIST ANY PERTINENT AFFILIATIONS (please use additional pages if needed): 

DATE SUBMITTED: 

PLEASE ATTACH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IF DESIRED 

Nominations must be received by 5:00 p.m., Thursday, June 30, 2022, 
addressed to Tim Andruss, Chair, South Central Texas RWPG, c/o San Antonio 
River Authority, Attn: Kendall Hayes, 201 W. Sheridan St., San Antonio, Texas 
78204 or email to khayes@sariverauthority.org 

Scooter's experience managing public water supply and providing retail water utility service spans over 
thirty years. After 28 years of service, Scooter retired from Sea World of Texas where he was Vice 
President of Design and Engineering. There, he oversaw and managed all landscaping, maintenance, 
animal life support, new construction, and water operations--including the water quality. Since retiring from 
Sea World, Scooter has taken on the role of General Manager of the Yancey Water Supply Corporation 
(Yancey WSC). Yancey WSC is a Texas non-profit rural water supply corporation, operating under chapters 
13 and 67 of the Texas Water Code. While it has historically provided retail public water utility service to 
rural Medina County, recent growth has spurred more suburban development. Under Scooter's leadership 
and planning, Yancey WSC has kept up with the growth, and continues to grow its facilities and capacity as 
it plans for the future. 

Yancey Water Supply Corporation (please also see the attached bio).

mailto:cruiz@sara-tx.org


Addendum 



§ 357.11. Designations, 31 TX ADC § 357.11

31 TAC § 357.11 

§ 357.11. Designations

(a) The Board shall review and update the designations of RWPAs as necessary but at least every five years, on its own initiative or upon 
recommendation of the EA. The Board shall provide 30 days notice of its intent to amend the designations of RWPAs by publication of
the proposed change in the Texas Register and by mailing the notice to each mayor of a municipality with a population of 1,000 or more
or which is a county seat that is located in whole or in part in the RWPAs proposed to be impacted, to each water district or river
authority located in whole or in part in the RWPA based upon lists of such water districts and river authorities obtained from the
Commission, and to each county judge of a county located in whole or in part in the RWPAs proposed to be impacted. After the 30 day 
notice period, the Board shall hold a public hearing at a location to be determined by the Board before making any changes to the
designation of an RWPA. 

(b) If upon boundary review the Board determines that revisions to the boundaries are necessary, the Board shall designate areas
for which RWPs shall be developed, taking into consideration factors such as: 
(1) River basin and aquifer delineations;
(2) Water utility development patterns; 
(3) Socioeconomic characteristics; 
(4) Existing RWPAs; 
(5) Political Subdivision boundaries; 
(6) Public comment; and
(7) Other factors the Board deems relevant.

(c) After an initial coordinating body for a RWPG is named by the Board, the RWPGs shall adopt, by two-thirds vote, bylaws that are
consistent with provisions of this chapter. Within 30 days after the Board names members of the initial coordinating body, the EA shall 
provide to each member of the initial coordinating body a set of model bylaws which the RWPG shall consider. The RWPG shall provide
copies of its bylaws and any revisions thereto to the EA. The bylaws adopted by the RWPG shall at a minimum address the following 
elements:
(1) definition of a quorum necessary to conduct business; 
(2) method to be used to approve items of business including adoption of RWPs or amendments thereto; 
(3) methods to be used to name additional members; 
(4) terms and conditions of membership;
(5) methods to record minutes and where minutes will be archived as part of the public record; and 
(6) methods to resolve disputes between RWPG members on matters coming before the RWPG. 

(d) RWPGs shall maintain at least one representative of each of the following interest categories as voting members of the RWPG. 
However, if an RWPA does not have an interest category below, then the RWPG shall so advise the EA and no membership designation 
is required. 
(1) Public, defined as those persons or entities having no economic interest in the interests represented by paragraphs (2) - (12) of this

subsection other than as a normal consumer;
(2) Counties, defined as the county governments for the 254 counties in Texas; 
(3) Municipalities, defined as governments of cities created or organized under the general, home-rule, or special laws of the state; 
(4) Industries, defined as corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, or other legal entities that are formed for the purpose of

making a profit and which produce or manufacture goods or services and which are not small businesses; 
(5) Agricultural interests, defined as those persons or entities associated with production or processing of plant or animal products;
(6) Environmental interests, defined as those persons or groups advocating the conservation of the state's natural resources, including 

but not limited to soil, water, air, and living resources; 
(7) Small businesses, defined as corporations, partnerships, sole proprietorships, or other legal entities that are formed for the purpose 

of making a profit, are independently owned and operated, and have fewer than 500 employees or less than $10 million in gross annual
receipts; 
(8) Electric generating utilities, defined as any persons, corporations, cooperative corporations, or any combination thereof, meeting 

each of the following three criteria: own or operate for compensation equipment or facilities which produce or generate electricity;
produce or generate electricity for either wholesale or retail sale to others; and are neither a municipal corporation nor a river authority; 

1 

http://www.westlaw.com/Browse/Home/Regulations/TexasRegulations?guid=N3B0D3720EC3111E1A4C6B15630FA7118&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.History%2Aoc.Category)&rs=clbt1.0&vr=3.0


§ 361.11. Designations and Governance of Flood Planning Regions, 31 TX ADC § 361.11

(9) River authorities, defined as any districts or authorities created by the legislature which contain areas within their boundaries
of one or more counties and which are governed by boards of directors appointed or designated in whole or part by the governor
or board, including, without limitation, San Antonio River Authority;
(10) Water districts, defined as any districts or authorities, created under authority of either Texas Constitution, Article III, 

§52(b)(1) and (2), or Article XVI, §59 including districts having the authority to regulate the spacing of or production from water 
wells, but not including river authorities;
(11) Water utilities, defined as any persons, corporations, cooperative corporations, or any combination thereof that provide 

water supplies for compensation except for municipalities, river authorities, or water districts; and 
(12) Groundwater management areas, defined as a single representative for each groundwater management area that is at least 

partially located within an RWPA. Defined as a representative from a groundwater conservation district that is appointed by the
groundwater conservation districts within the associated groundwater management area. 

(e) The RWPGs shall add the following non-voting members, who shall receive meeting notifications and information in the same manner as 
voting members:
(1) Staff member of the Board to be designated by the EA; 
(2) Staff member of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department designated by its executive director; 
(3) Member designated by each adjacent RWPG to serve as a liaison; 
(4) One or more persons to represent those entities with headquarters located in another RWPA and which holds surface water rights

authorizing a diversion of 1,000 acre-feet a year or more in the RWPA, which supplies water under contract in the amount of 1,000 acre-feet
a year or more to entities in the RWPA, or which receives water under contract in the amount of 1,000 acre-feet a year or more from the
RWPA;
(5) Staff member of the Texas Department of Agriculture designated by its commissioner; and
(6) Staff member of the State Soil and Water Conservation Board designated by its executive director. 

(f) Each RWPG shall provide a current list of its members to the EA; the list shall identify the interest represented by each member including 
interests required in subsection (d) of this section. 
(g) Each RWPG, at its discretion, may at any time add additional voting and non-voting representatives to serve on the RWPG for any new 
interest category, including additional representatives of those interests already listed in subsection (d) of this section that the RWPG 
considers appropriate for water planning.
(h) Each RWPG, at its discretion, may remove individual voting or non-voting members or eliminate RWPG representative positions in 
accordance with the RWPG bylaws as long as minimum requirements of RWPG membership are maintained in accordance with subsection
(d) of this section. 

(i) RWPGs may enter into formal and informal agreements to coordinate, avoid conflicts, and share information with other RWPGs
or any other interests within any RWPA for any purpose the RWPGs consider appropriate including expediting or making more
efficient water planning efforts. These efforts may involve any portion of the RWPG membership. Any plans or information
developed through these efforts by RWPGs or by committees may be included in an RWP only upon approval of the RWPG. 
(j) Upon request, the EA will provide technical assistance to RWPGs, including on water supply and demand analysis, methods to
evaluate the social and economic impacts of not meeting needs, and regarding Drought Management Measures and water
conservation practices. 
(k) The Board shall appoint an Interregional Planning Council during each state water planning cycle. The Interregional Planning
Council will be subject to the following provisions:
(1) The Interregional Planning Council consists of one voting member from each RWPG, as appointed by the Board. 
(2) Upon request by the EA, each RWPG shall submit at least one nomination for appointment, including a designated alternate for

each nomination.
(3) Interregional Planning Council members will serve until adoption of the State Water Plan. 
(4) The Interregional Planning Council, during each planning cycle to develop the State Water Plan, shall hold at least one public

meeting and deliver a report to the Board. The report format may be determined by the Council. The report at a minimum shall 
include a summary of the dates the Council convened, the actions taken, minutes of the meetings, and any recommendations for the
Board's consideration, based on the Council's work. Meeting frequency, location, and additional report content shall be determined
by the Council.
(5) For the planning cycle of the 2022 State Water Plan, the Council's report shall be delivered to the Board by a date established by 

the EA, which will be no later than adoption of the 2022 State Water Plan. Beginning with the planning cycle for the 2027 State
Water Plan and each planning cycle thereafter, the report shall be delivered to the Board no later than one year prior to the IPP 
deliverable date for the corresponding State Water Plan cycle, as set in regional water planning contracts. 

2 



Credits 
Source: The provisions of this §361.11 adopted to be effective June 10, 2020, 45 TexReg 3792 

31 TAC § 361.11, 31 TX ADC § 361.11 

End of Document 

4 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Scooter Mangold was formally the Vice President of Design & Engineering at SeaWorld San Antonio.  
Scooter’s responsibilities included maintenance, landscaping, and creative development at the park.  
Scooter implemented conservation initiatives with all utilities including water, energy and alternative 
fuels.  Scooter has been a board member of CPS Energy’s Business Advisory Committee, San Antonio 
Water System’s Community Conservation Committee, Amusement Industry Manufacturers and Safety 
Education Committee, and American Standards of Testing Materials F-24 (Amusement Rides and 
Devices) Committee.  Scooter was also a participant of the Greater San Antonio Chamber Water 
Committee. Scooter currently is the General Manager of Yancey Water Supply Corporation. Scooter has 
resided in this position for almost six years. Yancey Water is one of the fastest growing utilities in South 
Texas.  
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.7 – PRESENTATION BY TECHNICAL CONSULTANT REGARDING SCHEDULE AND 
PROGRESS  



Black &
Veatch

Agenda Item 7:
Presentation from Technical Consultant 
Regarding Schedule and Progress Update

DRAFT 7/28/2022
1



Black &
Veatch

CONCEPTUAL SCHEDULE FOR 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

REGION L PLAN DEVELOPMENT QTR 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

Regional Water Planning Rules Updates
Texas Legislative Sessions
TWDB Releases Data / Information
TASK 1 Planning Area Description
TASK 2 Population & Water Demands Projections
TASK 3 Water Availability & Supply Analyses
TASK 4 Identification of Water Needs
Technical Memorandum Due (March 4, 2024)
TASK 5 Water Management Strategy (WMS) Evaluations
TASK 6 Impacts of Plan & Cumulative Effects
TASK 7 Drought Response, Activities & Recommendations
TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations
TASK 9 Implementation & Comparison to Previous Plan
Initially Prepared Plan Due (March 3, 2025)
TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adoption

Final Plan Due (October 20, 2025)

LEGEND
■ TWDB Conceptual Schedule   ■ B&V Planned Schedule  TWDB Data Release  TWDB Deadline

2



Black &
Veatch

Summary of TWDB 
Data Releases to Date

3

Type Deadline for RWPG to Review 
and Submit Revisions to TWDB

Water User Group (WUG) List  July 29, 2022

Historical WUG data and Draft Baseline 
GPCD Aug. 2023

Water Demand Projections: Livestock, 
Manufacturing, Steam‐Electric Jul. 2023

Summary of TWDB Data Releases to Date



Black &
Veatch

Future Data Releases and Deadlines
Type Anticipated Release 

Date
Deadline for RWPG to 
Review and Submit 
Revisions to TWDB

Water Demand Projections: 
Mining, Irrigation Aug. 2022 Jul. 2023

Population and Municipal 
Water Demand Projections Feb. 2023 Aug. 2023

4



Black &
Veatch

2022 ANTICIPATED 
REGION L SCHEDULE (INITIAL SCOPE)

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Regional Water Planning Rules Updates

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2A Non‐municipal Water Demand Projections

• Livestock, Manufacturing, & SE Power

• Mining & Irrigation

TASK 2B Population and Municipal Demand Projections

• WUG list, GPCD, historical population & water use

• Population & Municipal Water Demand Projections

TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations

TASK 10 Public Participation & Plan Adoption

LEGEND
■ Region L RWPG Activities    TWDB Data Release   TWDB Deadline  Region L RWPG Meeting 

   

July 2023

Aug. 2023

5



Black &
Veatch

LEGEND
■ Region L RWPG Activities    TWDB Data Release   TWDB Deadline  Region L RWPG Meeting 

2022 ANTICIPATED 
REGION L SCHEDULE (INITIAL SCOPE)

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Regional Water Planning Rules Updates

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2A Non‐municipal Water Demand Projections

• Livestock, Manufacturing, & SE Power

• Mining & Irrigation

TASK 2B Population and Municipal Demand Projections

• WUG list, GPCD, historical population & water use

• Population & Municipal Water Demand Projections

TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations

TASK 10 Public Participation & Plan Adoption    

July 2023

Aug. 2023

• Feedback submitted to Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) on 
July 28, 2022

6

Deadline to Provide Comments 
on Draft Water User Group (WUG) List



Black &
Veatch

LEGEND
■ Region L RWPG Activities    TWDB Data Release   TWDB Deadline  Region L RWPG Meeting 

2022 ANTICIPATED 
REGION L SCHEDULE (INITIAL SCOPE)

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4

J F M A M J J A S O N D

Regional Water Planning Rules Updates

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2A Non‐municipal Water Demand Projections

• Livestock, Manufacturing, & SE Power

• Mining & Irrigation

TASK 2B Population and Municipal Demand Projections

• WUG list, GPCD, historical population & water use

• Population & Municipal Water Demand Projections

TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations

TASK 10 Public Participation & Plan Adoption    

July 2023

Aug. 2023

• Presentation on Draft Demands: Mining & Irrigation
• Continue to Review Municipal Historical Data
• Continue to Review Livestock, Manufacturing & Steam‐Electric Draft Demands

7

NOVEMBER RWPG MEETING TOPICS:



Black &
Veatch

Draft Municipal Historical 
Data

• RWPG Responsibilities:
• Review and submit revisions via 

consultant
• Feedback due to TWDB by August 2023, but we can submit 

any time before then

8

*REMINDER*



Black &
Veatch

Draft Water Demands: 
Livestock, Manufacturing, and 
Steam‐Electric Power

• RWPG Responsibilities:
• Review and submit revisions via 

consultant
• Feedback due to TWDB by July 2023, but we can submit 

any time before then

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/wat
erplanning/data/projections/2027
/projections.asp

9

*REMINDER*



Black &
Veatch

Upcoming efforts

• Survey WUGs for Contact Information and Historical Data
• Future Population & Water Demands Workgroup meetings 
for Review of Draft Water Demand Projections: 
• Livestock 
• Manufacturing 
• Steam‐Electric

• Review and Presentation of Draft Water Demand 
Projections for Mining and Irrigation

10



Lauren Gonzalez, Region L Project Manager
GonzalezL@bv.com
(512) 782‐4914

Jaime Burke, Region L Technical Lead
BurkeJ@bv.com
(512) 271‐4472


	Region L Meeting Agenda_08.04.2022.pdf
	Dividers.pdf
	Region L Minutes 05.05.2022.pdf
	Minutes of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group
	Voting Members Present:
	Beginning with the February 11, 2016, meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group, all recordings are available for the public at www.regionltexas.org.

	Dividers
	Agenda item 4. TWDB Update.pdf
	Dividers
	Nomination_Mangold.pdf
	AUG Notice and Nomination Form_2022 (006).pdf
	FROM: DATE:
	May 6, 2021
	Regional Water Planning Group Voting Membership
	GROUP Nomination for Interest Group (check one):
	□Small Business □ Water Utilities □ River Authority □ Water Districts
	NAME:      ADDRESS:      PHONE: FAX: EMAIL:    OCCUPATION
	PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE NOMINEE’S EXPERIENCE THAT WOULD
	PLEASE LIST ANY PERTINENT AFFILIATIONS (please use additional pages if needed):
	Source: The provisions of this §361.11 adopted to be effective June 10, 2020, 45 TexReg 3792


	Scooter Mangold HEADSHOT AND BIO.pdf

	Dividers
	For_Agenda Packet_2022-08-04_RWPG Mtg_Technical Pres.pdf



